
From: "Law Seminars International" <info@lsilsnews.com>
To: "City Hall Mailbox" <CityHall@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 12/8/2014 7:02:31 PM
Subject: Buying & Selling Electric Power in the West: Live Seminar

Live Seminar: "Sometimes you just have to be in the same room."

Buying & Selling Electric Power in the West
January 26 & 27, 2015
Seattle, WA (Courtyard Marriott / Pioneer Square)

Ms. Long-Woods:

Program co-chairs, Stan Berman of Sidley Austin, LLP, Seattle, Slade Gorton
of K&L Gates, LLP, Seattle, and Katherine A. McDowell of McDowell, Rackner
& Gibson, PC, Portland, have expertise in public policy, litigation and compliance
and will be joined by leading energy practitioners with experience representing
utilities, energy developers and ratepayers.

We are also pleased to have several distinguished speakers from the regulatory
arena join the faculty. Attendees will hear from FERC Commissioner Philip D.
Moeller on FERC policy priorities with the greatest potential impact on the
western energy market in 2015. EPA Region 10 Administrator Dennis J.
McLerran will discuss EPA’s proposed rule to regulate carbon emissions from
existing power plants, the options available to the states and how it fits with
other federal regulatory initiatives. Additionally, a special panel of state utilities
commissioners from Washington, Oregon and Montana will discuss the important
policy and regulatory developments happening at the state level.

Once again, this is an unmatched annual gathering of energy leaders. . Register
soon to reserve your seat or attend via webcast to hear from the following: 

The Hon. Philip D. Moeller, Commissioner, Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC
Richard H. Allan, Esq., Marten Law, PLLC, Portland, OR
The Hon. Stephen Bloom, Esq., Commissioner, Public Utility Commission of
Oregon, Salem, OR
The Hon. David W. Danner, Esq., Chairman, Washington Utilities &
Transportation Commission, Olympia, WA
Sarah E. Dennison-Leonard, Esq., Sarah Dennison-Leonard, Attorney At
Law, Portland, OR
Todd G. Glass, Esq., Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Seattle, WA
Ann Gravatt, Esq., Policy Advisor, Climate Solutions, Portland, OR
Thomas M. Grim, Esq., Cable Huston, LLP, Portland, OR
Natalie L. Hocken, Senior Vice President, Transmission and System
Operations, PacifiCorp, Portland, OR
The Hon. Bob Lake, Vice Chairman, Montana Public Service Commission,
Helena, MT
Kevin A. Lynch, Managing Director, External Affairs, Iberdrola Renewables,
LLC, Portland, OR
Douglas MacCourt, Esq., Ater Wynne, LLP, Portland, OR
Dennis J. McLerran, Esq., Region 10 Administrator, U. S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Seattle, WA
Alia S. Miles, Esq., McDowell Rackner & Gibson, PC, Portland, OR
Peter D. Mostow, Esq., Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Seattle, WA
Sherry A. Quirk, Esq., Schiff Hardin, LLP, Washington, DC
Andrea K. Rodgers Harris, Esq., Law Offices of Andrea K. Rodgers
Harris, Seattle, WA
Richard Shaheen, Acting SVP of Transmission, Bonneville Power
Administration, Portland, OR
Douglas Smith, Esq., Van Ness Feldman, LLP, Washington, DC
Gary Stephenson, President and Chief Executive Officer, Peak Reliability,
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Vancouver, WA
Ankur K. Tohan, Esq., K&L Gates, LLP, Seattle, WA
Kari L. Vander Stoep, Esq., Moderator, K&L Gates, LLP, Seattle, WA

Register soon to reserve your seat or attend from anywhere via live webcast.
We hope to see you there!

H. Kate Johnson
President

Registration
Register  here  or call us at (206) 567-4490.

Webcast Option
Can't physically attend? Our webcast option is the next best thing to being there.
And, it qualifies for live credits in most states.

Intended Audience
Attorneys, industry executives, governmental officials and customer
representatives involved with electric energy issue

Program Chairs
Stan Berman, Esq. of Sidley Austin, LLP
Slade Gorton, Esq. of K&L Gates, LLP                   
Katherine A. McDowell, Esq. of McDowell Rackner & Gibson, PC

Available Credits
Live credits: This program qualifies for 12.75 WA CLE credits. Upon request, we
will apply for, or help you apply for, CLE credits in other states and other types of
credits.

No longer interested in receiving email announcements? Is this topic not of
interest? Or, is just one announcement per program enough? You can safely tell
us by replying to this email. You also can give us a quick call at (206) 567-4490
or click here:  unsubscribe .

Thank you for reading this electronic invitation.
As part of our Green Conferences Initiative, we are moving away from paper invitations.

Please consider the environment before printing.
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